FORSYTH COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEETING DATE:  March 13, 2017 AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 15-A

SUBJECT: Two (2) Appointments to the Planning Board (City/County), Four-Year Terms, Expiring
February 2021 [Capacity: City Resident]

COUNTY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR COMMENTS:
Members of the Planning Board (City/County) are appointed jointly by the City Council and the Board
of County Commissioners. Christopher Leak was appointed and Tommy Hicks was reappointed to

the Planning Board (City/County) by the City Council at its meeting February 20, 2017. Action by the
County Commissioners will confirm this appointment and reappointment.

SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:

See attached
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SIGNATURE: March 8, 2017

COUNTY MANAGER




Memo

To:  Carla Hol¢

From: Linda Jackson Barnes 7
CC: Paul Norby

Date: February 22, 2017

Re:  Appointment and Reappointment fo the Planning Board (City/County)

During the February 20, 2017 City Council Meeting, Christopher Leak was appointed
to The Plaming Board for a full first term expiring February 2021.

During the February 20, 2017 City Council meeting, Tommy Hicks was reappointed to
The Planning Board for a full second term expiring February 2021,

During the February 20, 2017 City Council Meeting Jason T. Grubbs was confirmed as
a County appointment to The Planning Board, his term expiring February 2021.

As you know, Leak and Kicks will not be official members until the Board of
Commissioners confirms their appointment and reappointment,

[ have attached the adopted memo from the February 20, 2017 City Council meeting as
well as Mayor Joines’ signed memo and Mr. Leak’s application.

If you need further information, please contact me at 336-747-7372 or Paul Norby at
336-747-7061.
Thank you.

Included: Christopher Leak’s application

Mayor Joines’ Memo to City Council
City Council February 20, 2017 Adopted Recommendation Memo




